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       February 26, 2008 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Prince George’s County Planning Board  
 
VIA:  Steve Adams, Urban Design Supervisor 
 
FROM:  Ruth Grover, Senior Planner 
 
SUBJECT: Detailed Site Plan DSP-02039/03, Eastgate Firestone 
 
 In a letter dated February 25, 2008, a representative of the applicant waived the 70-day limit and 
requested an indefinite continuance in the above-mentioned case, detailed site plan DSP-02039/03, 
Eastgate Firestone. The staff is in support of the granting of the continuance to provide time to work with 
staff and the Glenn Dale Citizens Association to revise the building’s architecture and site design. 
 
 Staff recommends that an indefinite continuance for detailed site plan DSP-02039/03, Eastgate 
Firestone be APPROVED. 


